Questions and Answers under RFP-DHHS-ORDC-V&B-05-04
(For Questions and Answers 1 to 94, see RFP Amendments 0002 and 0003 and Responses to Questions posted on www.Fedbizopps.gov on May 23, 2005 and June 7, 2005.)
The following are questions received and the DHHS answers regarding the above referenced RFP.  Additional questions and answers may be posted at a later date.
95. On page 47 of the RFP, ITEM 4: TYPE OF CONTRACT AND NUMBER OF AWARD(S) specifies the following.

It is anticipated that one or more awards will be made from this solicitation and that the award(s) will be made on/about October, 2005. 

It is anticipated that the award(s) from this solicitation will be a multi-year, cost-reimbursement, completion type contract, with a period of performance of three (3) to five (5) years as agreed to during negotiations, and that incremental funding will be used. 

Please define “incremental funding”.  Does this indicate that funding allocations will be done on an HHS fiscal year basis, or is it possible that funding allocations may cover multiple years?  What effect does incremental funding have on commitments that the contractor makes to subcontractors?


Ans.  In accordance with HHSAR 332.702, an incrementally funded contract is a contract in which the total work effort is to be performed over multiple time periods and funds are allotted to cover discernible phases or increments of performance.  As indicated in the RFP, HHS anticipates this contract being incrementally funded.  HHS has not determined the amount of each increment or when increments will be provided.  It is possible that the funding allocations will not coincide with the start and end of the fiscal years.  
Offerors should consider this funding limitation in establishing subcontracts.  In negotiating the cancellation ceiling (paragraph B.3), HHS and offerors will need to consider the offerors’ intended commitments to subcontractors.  It is not necessary for the Offeror to complete paragraphs B.2 and B.3 at the time of proposal submission.  HHS will provide additional information regarding these paragraphs during negotiation.
96. The HHS Q&A dated 5/23/05 included the following regarding the Mandatory Criteria – U.S. Vaccine Manufacturing.

Offeror should provide a firm written commitment for a US based vaccine manufacturing facility. This commitment should include the location, feasibility, partners, facility description, and strategic business plan for construction and product licensure including milestones and timelines.

To what extent must the location be finalized prior to proposal submission? 


Ans. The proposal must provide sufficient information for HHS to conclude that the offeror’s commitment to a US based vaccine manufacturing facility is both feasible and genuine.  Offeror(s) may be determined as ineligible under the mandatory criteria if the location information is not included in the proposal at the time of submission.  If the offeror is considering more than one location, the offeror should submit information on all locations under consideration and the offeror’s plan for making a selection.  It is critical to the evaluation process that this information is submitted completely at the time of proposal submission.  The DHHS Influenza Vaccine Program must have knowledge of the location, feasibility, partners, facility description, etc., in order to evaluate all proposals and to ensure that the selected contractor(s) can meet this mandatory criteria.  

97. Our negotiated rates with NIAID include three indirect cost rates relating to our research lab, production lab and G&A.  How should this be presented on the estimated cost proposal grid?


Ans. Offerors may add additional rows to the spreadsheet entitled “Breakdown of Proposed Estimated Cost (Plus Fee) and Labor Hours” in order to accommodate different rates.   

98. What is required by Section L of the RFP where it says that we need to address our "understanding and purpose of the problem”?


Ans. The technical proposal should describe a methodology and approach  that demonstrate the extent to which the offeror comprehends the requirements (milestones) contained in the RFP.

99. Will a proposal that includes one or more subcontractors providing services based on acquisition of a commercial item and subject to FAR Part 12 Acquisition of Commercial Item be acceptable for this solicitation? 


Ans.  Yes, it is acceptable for offerors to include subcontracts for services that meet the commercial item definition in FAR Part 2.101.   However, this RFP is not an acquisition conducted under FAR Part 12.

100.  Under what circumstances may a subcontractor submit its cost and pricing data directly to the Government? 
 

Ans. This RFP does not envision submission of subcontractor cost and pricing data directly to the Government.  Prime contractor and subcontractor costs contained in an Offeror’s cost proposal must include the level of detail as stated in the Instructions on Page 37 and as outlined in Breakdown of Estimated Cost spreadsheet that was uploaded as part of Amendment 0002.  If the cost detail is not based on data from prospective subcontractors, then the offeror should use its best efforts to estimate of the cost details for the subcontract.   The level of cost detail in the proposal affects the extent to which the DHHS Contracting Officer can determine the offeror’s proposed costs to be fair and reasonable.  All estimated costs proposed at the time of proposal submission should reflect to the greatest extent possible an accurate and realistic estimate of the costs that will be incurred under the contract.

  
